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From: Tracy L. Price [Tracy@glennballenger.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 3;24 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Glenn J). Balienger, P.A.

Subject: Change of Address Request for Ballenger Law Firm, PA and Glenn J. Ballenger, PA

We have a question for the following 2 companies.

We need to do a change of address for principal address, mailing address and registered agent address of both
below corporations to: 826 Anchor Rode Drive, Naples, Florida 34103,

Ballenger Law Firm, P.A.
Glenn J. Ballenger, P.A.

Do we have to fill out a registered agent form to reflect the correct the 3 addresses on each corporation? Please
advise. Thank You.

Tracy L. Price, Legal Assistant
Balienger Law Firm, P.A.

826 Anchor Rode Drive
Naples, Florida 34103

Tel. 239-263-0775

Fax. 239-263-0774
Tracy@glennballenger.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The preceding message may be confidential or protected by the Attorney-Client privilege. It is
not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you believe that it has been sent to you in
error, please disregard the contents of the message. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error
and delete the message. Thank you.



